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MEMORANDUM TO: B. Paul Cotter, Jr.
Chief Administrative Judge
Atomig Safety and Licensing Board Panel
(I rY A A
FROM: John'C. Hoyle, Secretary
SUBJECT: PETITION FOR LEAVE TO INTERVENE SUBM!TTED

BY EDWIN D. DIENETHAL

Attached is a petition to intervene dated June 4, 1998, and submitted by Edwin D. Dienethal. The

petition was filed in response to a notice of a proposed determination by the staff that the issuance

of a license amendment to the Commonwealth Edison Company for the Zion Nuclear Power

Station (Docket Nos. 50-295/304) would involve .o significant hazards considerations. The

amendment would make several technical specification changes, reinstate License Conditions

that were deleted by a previous amendment and modify staffing requirements and management

titles to reflect a shutdown status. The notice was published in the Federal Register at 63 Fed.

Reg. 25101, 25105 (May 6, 1998) (copy attached).
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The petition to intervene is being referred to you for appropriate action in accordance with <0
C.F.R. Sec. 2.772()).

Attachment: as stated

ce. Commission Legal Assistants

OGC

CAA

OPA

EDO

NRR

Michael |. Miller, Esquire

Attorney for Licensee

Edwin D. Dienethal
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